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Economic Department
Yale University
New Haven, Conn.

December 13, 1247

Mr, Marriner S. Eccles
Chairman, Federal Reserve Board
Washington, D.C,
Dear Mr. Eccles:
We give a course at Yale for economics majors in
Income Analysis which is designed to explore the problems of
the determinants of national income, output, and employment.
In this connection, it would be very helpful if we could obtain
225 copies of your statement of November 25th before the
Committee on the Economic Report, We had the pleasure this
past week of hearing Mr, Richard Musgrave raise many of the
issues which you quite forcefully presented in your testimony.
We will greatly appreciate it if you can honor this
request,

Sincerely yours,

Kenneth D. Roose
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Instructor in Economics

Yale University

Federal Reserve Bank of St. Louis
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December 16, 1947.

Mr. Kenneth D. foose,
Instructor in Economics,
Yale University,
New Haven, Connecticut.
Dear Mr. hoose:
In accordance with your request of December
13, 245 copies of Lhairman Eccles' statement of Novem-

ber <5 before the Joint Committee on the Economic

Report are being mailed to you under separate cover.

Sincerely yours,

Elliott Thurston,
Assistant to the Chairman.



YALE UNIVERSITY
DEPARTMENT OF ECONOMICS
NEW HAVEN, CONNECTICUT

December 18, 1947.

Mr. Elliott Thurston
Assistant Chairman
Board of Governors
Federal Reserve System
Washington, D. C.
Dear Mr. Thurston:
Thank you for sending us copies of Chairmen Eccles Statement on
November 25th before the Joint Conmittee on the Economic Report. We re-
quested 225 copies, but due apparently to some oversight, received only

125, Would it bve ‘;:Z’lble for you to honor the balance of our request.

Sincerely yours,

Kenneth D. Roose £ J
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